CLINT BUTLER

(604) 722-8579 clintbutler@gmail.com Linkedin: https://is.gd/dmADfO

3303 Mountain Highway North Vancouver BC V7K 2H4

PROFILE

I have been working as a CG animator and director in Vancouver for 20+ years. Visual story telling through animation brings me endless joy and career satisfaction. I take tremendous satisfaction in developing series, tackling creative challenges and interfacing with clients to achieve the best outcomes possible within the scope of the project. I relish the opportunity to work with incredible artists and production teams on meaningful projects and I delight in raising others up and helping artists develop their potential.

EXPERIENCE

Series Director, Atomic Cartoons – 2019-Present

Oversee all creative aspects of two Netflix original series, "Mighty Express" and (currently) "CoComelon Lane"

Series/Episodic Director, Wildbrain - 2014 - 2019 Series Direction:

"Mega Man: Fully loaded"

"Fireman Sam"

Episodic Direction:

"The Deep"

"Kate & Mim-mim", Animator, Animation Supervisor, Episodic Director, Nerdcorps — 2004-2014

Episodic Director:

"Storm Hawks"

"Hotwheels: Battle Force 5"

"League of Super Evil"

"Rated 'A' for Awesome"

Supervising Animator:

"Storm Hawks"

Animator:

"Dragon Booster"

Animator, Mainframe Ent. 2002-2003

"Spider-man:The New Animated Series"

EDUCATION

Vancouver Film School — Animation/VFX, 2000-2001

SKILLS

Extensive experience as a director working in children's content for major clients including Disney, Cartoon Network, BBC, CBC, Netflix. I am often praised for leading my team with humour and compassion and for strength in the "client-facing" aspects of the director roll. I always deliver on-time and on budget, while prioritizing the morale and well being of the team. I consider myself a strong creative collaborator, communicator and leader. I pride myself in my problem solving skills and creative conceptualizing. Finding creative solutions to problems is one my my favourite aspects of the role.

AWARDS

Three time Canadian Screen Award nominee for Best Direction in an animated program or special.